

<p>CENTRAL REGION GARDEN CLUBS, INC. BYLAWS REVISIONS 2022</p> <p>ORIGINAL</p>	<p>Explanation of marks:</p> <p>abcd deletion <u>efgh</u> addition</p> <p>REVISIONS</p>	<p>WILL READ</p>
<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 1: ELECTED OFFICERS The elected officers of CR shall be a Director, an Alternate Director, and the Presidents of the CR State Garden Clubs.</p>	<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 1: ELECTED OFFICERS The elected officers of CR shall be a Director, an Alternate Director, and the Presidents of the CR State Garden Clubs.</p>	<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 1: ELECTED OFFICERS The elected officers of CR shall be a Director and the Presidents of the CR State Garden Clubs.</p>
<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 2: ELIGIBILITY – DIRECTOR AND ALTERNATE DIRECTOR B. Attended two of the three previous NGC Annual Convention/Meetings at the time of election and may include the NGC Convention at which they are presented.</p>	<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 2: ELIGIBILITY – DIRECTOR AND ALTERNATE DIRECTOR B. Attended two of the three <u>five</u> previous NGC Annual Convention/Meetings at the time of election and may include the NGC Convention at which they are presented.</p>	<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 2: SECTION 2: ELIGIBILITY – DIRECTOR B. Attended two of the five previous NGC Annual Convention/Meetings at the time of election and may include the NGC Convention at which they are presented.</p> <p><i>Deleting Alternate Director and changing requirements for eligibility</i></p>

<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 2: ELIGIBILITY – DIRECTOR AND ALTERNATE DIRECTOR F. The Region Director’s pin, which is the property of CR, shall be transferred to the newly elected Director at the Region Breakfast (or scheduled CR function) during the NGC Convention in the odd- numbered year.</p>	<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 2: ELIGIBILITY – DIRECTOR AND ALTERNATE DIRECTOR F. The Region Director’s pin, which is the property of CR, shall be transferred to the newly elected Director at the Region Breakfast (or scheduled CR function) <u>during</u> <u>close</u> of the NGC Convention in the odd-numbered year.</p>	<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 2: ELIGIBILITY – DIRECTOR F. The Region Director’s pin, which is the property of CR, shall be transferred to the newly elected Director at close of the NGC Convention in the odd-numbered year. <i>No Region Breakfast at NGC Conventions</i></p>
<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 3: NOMINATIONS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTOR AND ALTERNATE DIRECTOR A. In the interest of fairness and unity, the office of Director shall be rotated in the following order: Iowa, Indiana, Missouri, Michigan, Illinois, Wisconsin and Minnesota (Start date for next rotation: 2023 Wisconsin). In the event a CR State Garden Club is unable to submit names for both Director and Alternate Director, that State Garden Club shall yield its turn to the next designated State Garden Club. The State Garden Club, which yielded its opportunity, shall have an opportunity again in two years (following term) to nominate a Director and Alternate Director. If again that State Garden Club is unable to submit candidates for Director and Alternate Director, that State Garden Club will wait until the rotation is completed. Only one forfeit per State Garden Club will be permitted during a full rotation.</p>	<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 3: NOMINATIONS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTOR AND ALTERNATE DIRECTOR A. In the interest of fairness and unity, the office of Director shall be rotated in the following order: Iowa, Indiana, Missouri, Michigan, Illinois, Wisconsin and Minnesota (Start date for next rotation: 2019 Indiana <u>2023 Wisconsin</u>). In the event a CR State Garden Club is unable to submit names a name for both Director and Alternate Director, that State Garden Club shall yield its turn to the next designated State Garden Club <u>and</u> <u>shall not be entitled to the position</u> <u>until its next turn in rotation</u>. The State Garden Club, which yielded its opportunity, shall have an opportunity again in two years (following term) to nominate a Director and Alternate Director. If again that State Garden Club is unable to submit candidates for Director and Alternate Director, that State Garden Club will wait until the rotation is completed. Only one forfeit per State Garden Club will be permitted during a full rotation.</p>	<p>ARTICLE IV OFFICERS SECTION 3: NOMINATIONS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTOR A. In the interest of fairness and unity, the office of Director shall be rotated in the following order: Iowa, Indiana, Missouri, Michigan, Illinois, Wisconsin and Minnesota (Start date for next rotation 2023 Wisconsin). In the event a CR State Garden Club is unable to submit a name for Director that State Garden Club shall yield its turn to the next designated State Garden Club <u>and</u> shall not be entitled to the position until its next turn in rotation. <i>CR Director rotation rule changes</i></p>
<p>ARTICLE IV</p>	<p>ARTICLE IV</p>	<p>ARTICLE IV</p>

<p>OFFICERS SECTION 3: NOMINATIONS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTOR AND ALTERNATE DIRECTOR C. The candidate for Alternate Director shall be elected by the governing Board of that State Garden Club in session during the even- numbered year prior to assuming office. D. In the event of a vacancy in the office of Director, the Alternate Director shall become Director. An Alternate Director shall then be elected as established within the CR according to procedure.</p>	<p>OFFICERS SECTION 3: NOMINATIONS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTOR AND ALTERNATE DIRECTOR C. The candidate for Alternate Director shall be elected by the governing Board of that State Garden Club in session during the even numbered year prior to assuming office. D. C. In the event of a vacancy in the office of Director, the Alternate Director shall become Director. An Alternate Director shall then become Director. An Alternate Director shall then be elected as established within the CR according to procedure. <u>that Director’s State Garden Club shall elect a Director according to CR procedure to complete the term.</u></p>	<p>OFFICERS SECTION 3: NOMINATIONS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTOR C. In the event of a vacancy in the office of Director that Director’s State Garden Club shall elect a Director according to CR procedure to complete the term. <i>CR Director vacancy/ election of new CR Director</i></p>
<p>ARTICLE VI MEETINGS Regular meetings shall be scheduled at the CR Annual Convention to be held in October, following the NGC Fall Board Meeting, at a location to be determined by the Host State.</p>	<p>ARTICLE VI MEETINGS Regular meetings shall be scheduled at the CR Annual Convention to be held in October <u>the fall</u>, following the NGC Fall Board Meeting, at a location to be determined by the Host State. <u>Executive Committee, Board of Directors and Annual Convention meetings may be conducted by telephone and/or through use of electronic services. Votes taken shall be deemed as fulfilling any requirement in the Bylaws or Standing Rules for voting.</u></p>	<p>ARTICLE VI MEETINGS Regular meetings shall be scheduled at the CR Annual Convention to be held in the fall, following the NGC Fall Board Meeting, at a location to be determined by the Host State. Executive Committee, Board of Directors and Annual Convention meetings may be conducted by telephone and/or through use of electronic services. Votes taken shall be deemed as fulfilling any requirement in the Bylaws or Standing Rules for voting. <i>More flexible date for CR Convention</i> <i>Allowing conducting meetings by telephone or electronically.</i></p>

<p>ARTICLE VII EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE</p> <p>A. Voting members: the Director, the Alternate Director, the Presidents of the seven State Garden Clubs, the Secretary, the Treasurer and the Associate Treasurer. Non-voting member: the Parliamentarian.</p> <p>C. Quorum. A quorum for the Executive Committee shall require at least nine members with at least five of the seven State Presidents in attendance.</p>	<p>ARTICLE VII EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE</p> <p>A. Voting members: the Director, the Alternate Director, the Presidents of the seven State Garden Clubs, the Secretary, the Treasurer and the Associate Treasurer. Non-voting member: the Parliamentarian.</p> <p>C. Quorum. A quorum for the Executive Committee shall require at least nine <u>seven</u> members with at least five of the seven State Presidents in attendance.</p>	<p>ARTICLE VII EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE</p> <p>A. Voting members: the Director, the Presidents of the seven State Garden Clubs, the Secretary, the Treasurer and the Associate Treasurer. Non-voting member: the Parliamentarian.</p> <p>C. Quorum. A quorum for the Executive Committee shall require at least <u>seven</u> members with at least five of the seven State Presidents in attendance.</p> <p><i>Quorum to reflect deletion of office of Alternate Central Region Director</i></p>
---	--	---